Idaho

Conservation Districts

Ada Soil & Water Conservation District

Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
1 Ada SWCD 9173 W. Barnes Dr. Ste. C, Boise 83709 378-5729 378-5735 www.adaswcd.org 1st Friday
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair Glen Edwards 5042 W. Amity, Nampa 83687
Vice-Chair Kent Foster 4735 Moonlake Dr., Meridian 83646
Supervisor Josie Erskine 5200 Castle Dr, Boise 83703
Supervisor Charlie Baun 18024 N. Goldenridge Way, Boise 83714
Supervisor Lynn McKee 1887 W. Beacon Light Road, Eagle 83616
Supervisor Paul Woods 3668 La Fortana Way, Boise 83702
Supervisor Paul Calverley 9396 Pandion Ct, Boise, 83714
STAFF
District Manager Scott Koberg 9173 W. Barnes Dr. Ste. C, Boise 83709 378-5729 860-9913 adaswcd@clearwire.net
Administrative Asst. Diane Miller 9173 W. Barnes Dr. Ste. C, Boise 83709 685-6981 diane.miller@id.nacdnet.net
Adams Soil & Water Conservation District
Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
1 Adams SWCD PO Box 26, Council 83612 253-4668 253-4279 2nd Monday
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair Julie Burkhardt 2410 Little Weiser, Indian Valley 83632
Secretary Wendy Green 587 Indian Valley Rd, Indian Valley 83632
Treasurer Stan Branstetter 3926 Campbell Rd, New Meadows 83654
Supervisor Jerry Yantis 2295 Middle Fork Rd, Council 83612
Supervisor John Cole 2246 Hwy 95, Council 83612
STAFF
Administrative Asst. Angie Okamoto PO Box 26, Council 83612 253-4668 230-4500 aswd@ctcweb.net
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Balanced Rock Soil Conservation District

Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
v Balanced Rock SCD 1441 Fillmore St., Suite A, Twin Falls 83301 733-5380 734-5138 tfconservation.org 3rd Tuesday
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chairman Rick Rodgers 2805 N 700 E, Castleford 83321
Vice - Chairman Rick Pearson 964 E 4300 N, Buhl 83316
Secretary/Treasurer Naida Billiar 1518 E 3900 N, Buhl 83316
Supervisor Terry Kramer 711 E 3600 N, Castleford 83321
Supervisor John Hurley 3341 North 900 East, Castleford 83321
Assoicate Bob Juker 1581 E 4400 N, Buhl 83316
STAFF
Administrative Asst. Chris Simons 1441 Fillmore St., Suite A, Twin Falls 83301 733-5380 (x101) chsimons@cableone.net
Public Outreach Cindy Snyder (home office) 1441 Fillmore St., Suite A, Twin Falls 83301 423-4351 csnyder@northrim.net
Bear Lake Soil & Water Conservation District
Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
\Y Bear Lake SWCD 785 N. 4th Street, Montpelier 83254 847-0585 847-1517 1st Monday
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair Garth Boehme 799 Thomas Fork Lane, Geneva 83238
Vice-Chair Kerry Romrell 415 Canel Lane, Montpelier 83254
Treasurer James Hardcastle 1075 N Main Street, Bern 83220
Secretary Robert Ward PO Box 205, Bloomington 83223
Supervisor Mark Parker 4062 Lanark Rd, Ovid 83254
Supervisor Jennifer Jenson 29131 Hwy. 30, Montpelier 82254
STAFF
Administrative Asst. Lisa Transtrum 785 N. 4th Street, Montpelier 82254 847-1517 lisa.transtrum@id.nacdnet.net
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Benewah Soil & Water Conservation District

Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
| Benewah SWCD PO Box 488, Plummer 83851 686-1699 686-1703 www.northidahoswcds.org 2nd Tuesday

Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair Billie Brown PO Box 293, St. Maries 83861

Vice-Chair Rich Morrison 5630 DeSmet Rd, Farmington, WA 99128

Secretary/Treasurer vacant

Supervisor Larry Cooke 500 Forever Green Dr, St. Maries 83861

Supervisor vacant

Associate Kim Schwanz PO Box 605, St. Maries 83861
STAFF

Administrative Asst.

Sherry Klaus

PO Box 488, Plummer 83851

686-1699 (x109)

509-995-2891

sherry.klaus@id.nacdnet.net

(normally no meeting held in August and one combined meeting for November and December)

Blaine Soil Conservation District

Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
\Y) Blaine SCD PO Box 246, Carey 83320 481-1080 823-4422 www.blainescd.org 3rd Wednesdayj
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair Aaron Andrews 85 Lakeview, Carey 83320
Vice-Chair Robert L. Simpson 20502 Main St, Carey 83320
Secretary/Treasurer Justin Stevenson 117 E. Galena St, Hailey 83333
Supervisor Bryan Dilworth 305 Glendale Rd, Bellevue 83313
Supervisor John Sailia PO Box 336, Carey 83320
STAFF
Administrative Asst. Beverly Swainston PO Box 246, Carey 83320 481-1080 blainescd@gmail.com
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Bonner Soil & Water Conservation District

Division

District Name

District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
| Bonner SWCD 1224 Washington Ave, Suite 101, Sandpoint 83864 263-5310 263-0290 www.northidahoswcds.org 1st Tuesday
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair Herman B. Collins PO Box 215, Cocolalla 83813
Vice-Chair Dale VanStone 19 Denton Road, Hope 83836
Secretary/Treasurer Vernon Hollett 574 Horn Mtn. Road, Priest River 83856
Supervisor Alice Wallace 299 Delta View Road, Hope 83836
Supervisor Cassie Tauber 1276 Gold Creek Rd, Sandpoint 83864
Assoicate Harry Menser PO Box 1007, Sandpoint 83864
Assoicate Fairy Delay 454890 Hwy 95 N., Athol 83801
STAFF
Dist. Administrator Linda O'Hare (full-time) 1224 Washington Ave, Suite 101, Sandpoint 83864 |263-5310 (x100)| 610-4537 linda.ohare@id.nacdnet.net
L*A*S Coordinator Molly McCahon (part-time) 1224 Washington Ave, Suite 101, Sandpoint 83864 |263-5310 (x103)] 255-9675 lakeasyst@gmail.com
P.0.B.C. Coordinator Erin Mader (part-time) 1224 Washington Ave, Suite 101, Sandpoint 83864 |263-5310 (x107)] 946-7397 lakecommission@gmail.com
Boundary Soil Conservation District
Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
| Boundary SCD PO Box 23, Bonners Ferry 83805 267-3340 267-7741 1st Tueday
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair Tom Daniel 1142 Deer Park Rd, Bonners Ferry 83805
Vice-Chair Spike Maas 1689 Turner Hill Rd, Bonners Ferry 83805
Secretary/Treasurer Tim Dillin 5285 Farm To Market Rd, Bonners Ferry 83805
Supervisor Gordon Stanley 244 Honeysuckle Rd, Bonners Ferry 83805
Supervisor Ken Irons 4274 Crossport Rd, Bonners Ferry 83805
STAFF
Administrative Asst. Rene' Riddle PO Box 23, Bonners Ferry 83805 267-3340 (x3)

rene.riddle@id.nacdnet.net
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Bruneau River Soil Conservation District

Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
[ Bruneau River SCD PO Box 590, Bruneau 83604 845-2299 845-2298 2nd Wednesday
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair Mark Frost 27404 River Rd, Bruneau 83604
Vice-Chair Russ Turner PO Box 157, Bruneau 83604
Secretary/Treasurer Chris Black 30709 State Hwy 51, Bruneau 83604
Supervisor Sid Erwin 29711 Hwy 51, Bruneau 83604
Supervisor Dale Hooley
STAFF
Administrative Asst. Barb Foust PO Box 590, Bruneau 83604 845-2299 briversc@speedyquick.net

But

te Soil & Water Conservation District

Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
VI Butte SWCD PO Box 819, Arco 83213 527-8557 527-3978 butteswcd.org 3rd Thursday
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair Randy Purser 3600 N 3935 W, Moore 83255
Vice-Chair Walt Johnson 6130 Trail Creek Rd, Mackay 83251
Secretary/Treasurer Todd Perkes 2790 N 3325 W, Moore 83255
Supervisor Jeff Isham 1480 Hwy 22, Howe 83244
Supervisor Laura Waddoups PO Box 421, Arco 83213
STAFF
Administrative Asst. Frances Perkes PO Box 819, Arco 83213 527-8557 (x3) 221-3316 Frances.Perkes@id.nacdnet.net

Public Outreach Coor.

Teena Lord

PO Box 819, Arco 83213

527-3133

lord@atcnet.net
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Camas Soil Conservation District

Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
\Y) Camas SCD PO Box 156, Fairfield 83327 764-3223 764-3223 camasscd.org 3rd Tuesday
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair Bill Davis 452 East 250 North, Fairfield 83327
Vice-Chair Kevin Wear PO Box 221
Treasurer Kevin Dugan PO Box 382
Supervisor Steve Miller 1208 East 200 North
STAFF
Administrative Asst. | Brenda Moyer (T-F, 9 am - 2 pm) PO Box 156, Fairfield 83327 764-3223 401-6231 camasscd@yahoo.com

Canyon Soil Conservation District

Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
1] Canyon SCD 2208 E. Chicago, Suite A, Caldwell 83605 454-83684 454-1037 (see below)
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair Mike Swartz 8827 S. Powerline Road, Nampa 83686
Vice-Chair Mike Somerville 11918 Plantation Ct., Nampa 83651
Secretary/Treasurer Rex Runkle 3504 C Hwy 45, Melba 83641
Supervisor Rock Smith 8734 Big Foot Road, Melba 83641
Supervisor Robert McKellip 18651 Can-Ada Rd, Nampa 83687
STAFF
Adminsitrative Asst. Lori Kent 2208 E. Chicago, Suite A, Caldwell 83605 454-8684 (x126) lori.kent@id.nacdnet.net
Outreach Coordinator Linda Phillips 2208 E. Chicago, Suite A, Caldwell 83605

Soil Con. Technician

454-8684 (x131)

linda.a.phillips@id.nacdnet.net

Robin Hadeler

2208 E. Chicago, Suite A, Caldwell 83605

454-8684 (x129)

robin.hadler@id.usda.gov

Meeting is 1st Thursday, following the 1st Tuesday of the month

(February) 2013 Conservation Directory 6


mailto:camasscd@yahoo.com
mailto:lori.kent@id.nacdnet.net
mailto:linda.a.phillips@id.nacdnet.net
mailto:robin.hadler@id.usda.gov

Caribou Soil Conservation District

Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
\Y Caribou SCD 390 E. Hooper Ave, Soda Spring 83276 547-4396 547-4801 2nd Wednesday

Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair Wilder Hatch 2787 Kelly Toponce Rd, Bancroft 83217

Vice-Chair Michael Tingey 2114 Lago Liberty Rd, Grace 83241

Secretary/Treasurer Rulon Wistisen 1179 Old Hwy 30, Bancroft 83217

Supervisor Darwin Josephson 2784 Rindlisbaker Rd, Bancroft 83217

Supervisor Vicki Lozier 1657 Reed Lane, Soda Springs 83276

Supervisor George Millward 2792 Kelly Toponce Rd, Bancroft 83217

Supervisor Sherman Toone 538 Hwy 34, Grace 83241

Associate Pat Lozier 1657 Reed Lane, Soda Springs 83276
STAFF

Administrative Asst.

Pauline Bassett

390 E. Hooper Ave, Soda Spring 83276

547-4396 (x101)

pauline.bassett@id.nacdnet.net

Central Bingham Conservation District

Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
Y Central Bingham CD 725 Jensen Grove Drive, Suite 3, Blackfoot 83221 785-6505 785-5847 1st Wednesday
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair Chris Dalley 226 N 1600 W, Blackfoot 83221
Vice-Chair Adam Hales 50 N 1400 W, Blackfoot 83221
Secretary/Treasurer Wes Hamilton 626 W 225 S, Blackfoot 83221
Supervisor Kendall Keller 313 N 700 W, Blackfoot 83221
Supervisor Daniel Bair 453 W 350 N, Blackfoot 83331
STAFF

Administrative Asst.

Stephanie Keller

725 Jensen Grove Drive, Suite 3, Blackfoot 83221

785-6505 (x102)

cbswcd@ida.net
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Clark Soil Conservation District

Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
\ Clark SCD 302 Profit St., Rexburg 83440 356-5701 356-7240 1st Monday
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair Andy Wagoner PO Box 43, Dubois 83423
Vice-Chair David Zweifel PO Box 181, Dubois 83423
Treasurer Lynn Hoggan 2060 Medicine Lodge Rd, Dubois 83423
Supervisor Norman Tavenner PO Box 85, Dubois 83423
Supervisor Richard Savage 1898 N 2500 E, Hamer 83425
STAFF
Administrative Asst. Robbie Taylor 302 Profit St., Rexburg 83440 356-5701 (x101) Robbie.Taylor@id.nacdnet.net
Clearwater Soil & Water Conservation District
Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
1 Clearwater SWCD 12730 Hwy 12, Suite C, Orofino 83544 476-5313 476-7365 www.clearwatercounty.org 3rd Tuesday
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair Bob Reggear 1176 Loseth Rd, Orofino 83544
Vice-Chair Bruce Hanson 342 Sundar Lane, Orofino 83544
Treasurer Terry White 1245 Crocket Bench Rd, Orofino 83544
Secretary Gordon White 7003 Dent Bridge Rd, Orofino 83544
Supervisor Joyce Simonson 4618 Harmony Heights Loop, Orofino 83544
STAFF
District Manager Mike Hoffman 12730 Hwy 12, Suite C, Orofino 83544 476-5313 (x100)| 827-0300 Mhoffman.cswcd@gmail.com

Office Manager

Cathy Bolin

12730 Hwy 12, Suite C, Orofino 83544

476-5313 (x110)

476-9264 (H) Clearwater.swcd@gmail.com
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Custer Soil & Water Conservation District

Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
\ Custer SWCD PO Box 305, Challis 83226 879-4428 879-5903 www.custerswcd.org 2nd Wednesday
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair Wayne Baker HC 68 box 304, Clayton 83227 838-2440
Vice-Chair Rick Philps HC 63 Box 1630, Challis 83226 879-2720
Secretary/Treasurer Lida A. Robinson HC 63 Box 1802, Challis 83226 879-4411
Supervisor Ben O'Neal 32 Falls Creek Lane, May 83253 876-4216
Supervisor Jimmie L. Dowton HC 62 Box 2320, May 83253 876-4264
Associate Jerry Hawkins HC 61 Box 3050, Challis 83226 879-2358
Associate Earl Skeen PO Box 338, Challis 83226 879-5005
Associate Lyle Hutchison HC 61 Box 3039, Challis 83226 879-2748
STAFF
Office Manager Karma Bragg (full-time) PO Box 305, Challis 83226 879-4428 cswed@custertel.net

East Cassia Soil &Water Conservation District

Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
\Y) East Cassia SWCD 1361 East 16th St, Burley 83318 678-1225 677-2070 1st Tuesday
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair Mark Streeter 1528 South 3350 East, Malta 83342
Vice-Chair Mark Webb 73 North Yale Rd, Declo 83323
Secretary/Treasurer Ken Woodworth 51 North 3350 East, American Falls 83221
Supervisor Steve Ward 2900 South Narrows Rd, Almo 83312
Supervisor Richard Ward PO Box 612, Malta 83342
STAFF
Administrative Asst. Megan Heward 1361 East 16th St, Burley 83318 678-1225 x100 ewcswcd@pmt.org
I1&E Officer Doreen McMurray 1361 East 16th St, Burley 83318 878-5556 doreen_mcmurray@g.com
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East Side Soil & Water Conservation District

Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
\ East Side SWCD 1120 Lincoln Rd, Suite A, Idaho Falls 83401 522-6250 522-0280 1st Wednesday

Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair Matt Woodard 1102 Atlantic St, Idaho Falls 83404

Vice-Chair Ryan Blatter 3155 Central Ave, Ammon 83406

Secretary Craig Jensen 3575 Charleston Ln, Idaho Falls 83404

Treasurer Frank McClure PO Box 134, Swan Valley 83449

Supervisor Delbert Winterfeld Po Box 97, Swan Valley 83449

Supervisor Jerry Kienlen 2236 E 81 St, Idaho Falls 83404

Supervisor Kathy Weaver 5415 Glen Eagles Dr, Idaho Falls 83401
STAFF

Administrative Asst. Joyce Smith 1120 Lincoln Rd, Suite A, Idaho Falls 83401 522-6250 (x101)| 201-1946 Joyce.Smith@id.nacdnet.net

Elmore Soil & Water Conservation District

Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
1 Elmore SWCD 795 S. Haskett St, Mountain Home 83647 587-3616 587-6630 2nd Tuesday

Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair John Kieffer PO Box 743, Mountain Home 83647

Vice-Chair Steve Nemeth PO Box 1003, Mountain Home 83647

Secretary Larry Mashburn 516 Beaman St., Mountain Home 83647

Treasurer Kip Crowley 4471 N. Cox Rd, King Hill 83633

Supervisor Jay Brown 6379 SW Davidson Rd, Mountain Home 83647
STAFF

Administrative Asst.

Miranda Pedroza

795 S. Haskett St, Mountain Home 83647

587-3616 (x103)

miranda.pedroza@id.nacdnet.net
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Franklin Soil & Water Conservation District

Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
\Y Franklin SWCD 98 East 800 North, Suite 5, Preston 83263 852-0562 852-0802 www.franklinSWCD.net 1st Wednesday
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair Ken Bingham 3938 South 2400 West, Weston 83286
Vice-Chair Ivan Jensen 4732 West 8 South, Weston 83286
Secretary/Treasurer John Mussler 14745 North Hwy 34, Thatcher 83283
Supervisor Vernon Keller 6483 Birch Creek Rd, Preston 83263
Supervisor Merlin Gleed 7295 North 2600 West, Preston 83263
STAFF

District Manager

Lyla Dettmer

98 East 800 North, Suite 5, Preston 83263

852-0562 (x101)

435-213-0332

lyla.dettmer@franklinSWCD.net

** see below

Administrative Asst.

Chris Hatch

98 East 800 North, Suite 5, Preston 83263

852-0562 (x112)

chris.hatch@id.nacdnet.net

Conservation Tech.

Bruce Lyon

98 East 800 North, Suite 5, Preston 83263

852-0562 (x118)

belyon@franklinSWCD.net

FSWCD@earthlink.net

**general email

Gem Soil & Water Conservation District

Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
1] Gem SWCD 1805 Hwy 16 Rm #1, Emmett 83617 365-4212 365-7183 1st Monday
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair Kirk Vickery 2379 Mesa Ave, Emmett 83617
Vice-Chair Joy Sisler 4455 Sunset Dr, Emmett 83617
Secretary Cliff Fivecoat 9724 Upper Ave, Emmett 83617
Treasurer Charles Jones 1402 Cascade Rd, Emmett 83617
Supervisor Tim McFarlane 1115 Cherry Lane, Emmett 83617
STAFF

Administrative Asst.

Sheryl Stelling

1805 Hwy 16 Rm #1, Emmett 83617

365-4212 (x3)

sheryl.stelling@id.nacdnet.net
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Gooding Soil Conservation District

Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
\Y) Gooding SCD 820 Main Street, Gooding 83330 934-8481 934-4327 http://goodingsoil.org 2nd Thursday
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair Kay Hults 1425 East 3100 East, Wendell 83355
Vice-Chair Larry Caps 1846 South 800 East, Gooding 83330
Secretary/Treasurer Joe Pavkov 1962 East 2100 South, Gooding 83330
Supervisor Bill Palacio PO Box 281, Gooding 83330
Supervisor Daniel Butler PO Box 283, Bliss 83314
Associate Phil Gossi PO Box 664, Hagerman 83332
STAFF
Administrative Asst. | Barbara Messick (Tue &Thu Only) 820 Main Street, Gooding 83330 934-8481 (x100) goodingscd@onewest.net
Idaho Soil &Water Conservation District
Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
1 Idaho SWCD 102 South Hall, Grangeville 83530 983-1046 983-0519 www.idahocountyswcd.com 1st Friday
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair Leon Slichter 32 Long Rd, Grangeville 83530
Vice-Chair Tom Gehring 635 Telcher Creek Rd, Keuterville 83522
Secretary Jim Paradiso 413 Aspen Lane, Grangeville 83530
Treasurer Scott Wasem 62 Wasem Rd, Grangeville 83530
Supervisor Adam Sonnen 91 Whitetail Drive, Grangeville 83530
STAFF

District Administrator

Stefanie Bowman

102 South Hall, Grangeville 83530

983-1046 (x111)

stefanie.bowman@id.nacdnet.net

WQ Resource Con

Barbara Seaman

102 South Hall, Grangeville 83530

983-1046 (x101)

barbara.seaman@id.usda.gov
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Jefferson Soil & Water Conservation District

Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
\ Jefferson SWCD 210 S 5th W, Rigby 83442 745-6664 745-0522 www.jeffswcd.org 2nd Thursday
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair Mel Briggs 3620 E 500 N, Rigby 83442
Vice-Chair Pete McGarry 1900 N 2388 E, Hamer 83425
Secretary/Treasurer Richard Jacobson 346 N 4000 E, Rigby 83442
Supervisor Jerry Foster 186 N 3806 E, Rigby 83442
Supervisor Pat Hendren 724 E 1800 N, Monteview 83435
Supervisor Chuck Stewart 996 E 2700 N, Monteview 83435
Supervisor Jason Ferguson 84 N 4600 E, Ribgy 83442
Associate Shane Shippen 715 N 3500 E, Menan 83434
STAFF
Administrative Asst. Becky Crystal 210 S 5th W, Rigby 83442 745-6664 (x108)| 351-8626 Rebecca.Crystal@nacdnet.net
Kootenai-Shoshone Soil & Water Conservation District
Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
| Kootenai-Shoshone SWCD 7830 Meadowlark Way, Ste. C-1, Coeur d'Alene 83815 762-4939 762-9859 www.northidahoswcds.org 2nd Wednesday
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair Fran Hughes 7074 W. Prairie Ave, Post Falls 83854
Vice Chair Ed Pommerening PO Box 368, Pinehurst 83850
Secretary/Treasurer Nina Eckberg 4221 Moccasin Rd, Coeur d'Alene 83815
Supervisor David Fortier 1302 McFarland Ave, Coeur d'Alene 83814
Supervisor Mike Schlepp 26175 E. Hwy 3, Cataldo 83810
Supervisor Bud Vanderbilt 20742 E. Hayden Lake Rd, Hayden Lake 83835
Supervisor Doug England PO Box 472, Osburn 83849
Supervisor
STAFF
District Administrator Bob Flagor 7830 Meadowlark Way, Ste. C-1, Coeur d'Alene 83815(762-4939 (x101)| 667-9580 ksswcd@yahoo.com
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Latah Soil & Water Conservation District

Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
Il Latah SWCD 220 East 5th St, Rm 212, Moscow 83843 882-4960 x112 | 883-4239 www.latahsoil.org 1st Tuesday
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair Dave Huggins 220 East 5th St, Rm 212, Moscow 83843 882-4960 www.latahsoil.org
Vice-Chair Frank Walker 220 East 5th St, Rm 212, Moscow 83843 882-4960 www.latahsoil.org
Secretary Josh Jones 220 East 5th St, Rm 212, Moscow 83843 882-4960 www.latahsoil.org
Treasurer Kevin Meyer 220 East 5th St, Rm 212, Moscow 83843 882-4960 www.latahsoil.org
Supervisor Kyle Hawley 220 East 5th St, Rm 212, Moscow 83843 882-4960 www.latahsoil.org
Supervisor Garry Esser 220 East 5th St, Rm 212, Moscow 83843 882-4960 www.latahsoil.org
Supervisor vacant 220 East 5th St, Rm 212, Moscow 83843 882-4960 www.latahsoil.org
Associate Cody Anderson 220 East 5th St, Rm 212, Moscow 83843 882-4960 www.latahsoil.org
Associate Lee Hawley 220 East 5th St, Rm 212, Moscow 83843 882-4960 www.latahsoil.org
Associate Kevin Wagner 220 East 5th St, Rm 212, Moscow 83843 882-4960 www.latahsoil.org
STAFF Cody Anderson 220 East 5th St, Rm 212, Moscow 83843 882-4960 www.latahsoil.org
District Manager Ken Stinson 220 East 5th St, Rm 212, Moscow 83843 509-338-2549 kstinson@Iatahsoil.org
Res. Conserv. Planner Trish Heekin 220 East 5th St, Rm 212, Moscow 83843 874-7880 theekin@latahsoil.org
FId.Op/Info.Tech.Mgr, Patrick Adams 220 East 5th St, Rm 212, Moscow 83843 596-1795 padams@latahsoil.org
Executive Assistant Kari Schwendiman 220 East 5th St, Rm 212, Moscow 83843 669-0186 kschwendiman@latahsoil.org
Res. Conserv. Planner Bill Dansart 220 East 5th St, Rm 212, Moscow 83843 874-3895 bdansart@latahsoil.org
Asst. Res.Cons.Plannef] Brenda Erhardt 220 East 5th St, Rm 212, Moscow 83843 874-3821 berhardt@Iatahsoil.org
Asst. Res.Cons.Plannef Jason Marchinek 220 East 5th St, Rm 212, Moscow 83843 874-3788 jmarchinek@Ilatahsoil.org
Natural Res. Tech. Tabitha Brown 220 East 5th St, Rm 212, Moscow 83843 509-595-1119 tbrown@Ilatahsoil.org
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Lemhi Soil & Water Conservation

District
Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
\ Lemhi SWCD 945 Riverfront Dr, Salmon 83467 756-3211 756-4705 1st Thursday
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair Mike Kossler 446 Bohannon Creek Rd, Salmon 83467
Vice-Chair Kevin Hoffman 300 Hwy 93, Salmon 83467
Secretary/Cont. Off. Curtis Beyeler PO Box 11, Leadore 83464
Treasurer Jane Sandstrom 502 4th of July Creek Rd, North Fork 83466
Supervisor Rusty Hamilton PO Box 572, Salmon 83467
Associate Bruce McFarland PO Box 124, Carmen 83462
Associate Bruce Mulkey 25 Mulkey Lane, Salmon 83467
STAFF
Administrative Asst. Amy Ellis 945 Riverfront Dr, Salmon 83467 756-3211 (x101) lemhiscd@custertel.net
Project Manager Quinton Snook 945 Riverfront Dr, Salmon 83467 756-3211 (x105) quintonsnook@custertel.net
Lewis Soil Conservation District
Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
1 Lewis SCD 521 Oak Street, Nezperce 83543 937-2291 937-2234 1st Monday
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair Eric Hasselstrom Box 277, Winchester 83555
Vice-Chair Greg Granson 2560 Branson Rd, Nezperce 83543
Secretary/Tresaurer John Miller Box 264, Nezperce 83543
Supervisor Drew Leithc 2135 Thompson Rd, Nezperce 83543
Supervisor Steve Bateman PO Box 321, Nezperce 83543
STAFF
Administrative Asst. Karol Holthaus 521 Oak Street, Nezperce 83543 937-2291 (x3) 507-0949 karol.holthaus@id.nacdnet.net
I&E Coordinator Elaine Sonnen 521 Oak Street, Nezperce 83543 937-2291 (x3) elainelscd@hotmail.com
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Madison Soil & Water Conservation District

Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
\ Madison SWCD 302 Profit Street, Rexburg 83440 356-5701 356-7240 3rd Thursday
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair Greg Blaser 5448 N 5000 W, Rexburg 83440
Vice-Chair Brent McFadden 5335 N 6000 W, Rexburg 83440
Treasurer Susan Hymas 3446 N 6000 W, Rexburg 83440
Supervisor Rod Robison 3697 W 6300 S, Rexburg 83440
Supervisor Joe Jeppesen 621 E 5th S, Rexburg 83440
STAFF
Administrative Asst. Robbie Taylor 302 Profit Street, Rexburg 83440 356-5701 (x101) Robbie.Taylor@id.nacdnet.net
Minidoka Soil & Water Conservation District
Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
\% Minidoka SWCD 98 B South 200 West, Rupert 83350 436-4777 436-3098 2nd Wednesday
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair John Firth 360 South 1050 West, Heyburn 83336
Vice-Chair Roy Belnap 1087 N. Meridian, Rupert 83350
Secretary/Treasurer Mark Harrison 1265 West Hwy 25, Heyburn 83336
Supervisor Ron Holton 743 East 900 North, Rupert 83350
Supervisor VACANT
STAFF
Administrative Asst. Laurie McCall 98 B South 200 West, Rupert 83350 436-4777 (x3) mswcd@pmt.org
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Nez Perce Soil & Water Conservation District

Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
Il Nez Perce SWCD PO Box 131, Culdesac 83524 843-2931 843-2234 www.nezperceswcd.org 3rd Thursday
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair Steve Becker PO Box 131, Culdesac 83524 843-2931 843-2234 NPSWCD@co.nezperce.id.us
Vice-Chair Tracy Hill PO Box1 31, Culdesac 83524 843-2931 843-2234 NPSWCD@co.nezperce.id.us
Treasurer Kyle Wilson PO Box 131, Culdesac 83524 843-2931 843-2234 NPSWCD@co.nezperce.id.us
Supervisor John Herman PO Box 131, Culdesac 83524 843-2931 843-2234 NPSWCD@co.nezperce.id.us
Supervisor Dave Troy PO Box 131, Culdesac 83524 843-2931 843-2234 NPSWCD@co.nezperce.id.us
Supervisor Dale Nichols PO Box 131, Culdesac 83524 843-2931 843-2234 NPSWCD@co.nezperce.id.us
Supervisor Todd Wittman PO Box 131, Culdesac 83524 843-2931 843-2234 NPSWCD@co.nezperce.id.us
STAFF
Project Coordinator Brenda Boyer PO Box 131, Culdesac 83524 843-2931 NPSWCD@co.nezperce.id.us
North Bingham Soil Conservation District
Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
Y North Bingham SCD 725 Jensen Grove Dr, Suite 3, Blackfoot 83221 785-6505 785-5847 2nd Wednesday
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair Garth Clinger 946 E 1450 N, Shelley 83274
Vice-Chair David Mundt 517 E 100 N, Firth 83236
Secretary/Treasurer Robert Butler 450 N Hanson Rd, Shelley 83274
Supervisor Wallace Reid 993 Reid Rd, Firth 83236
Supervisor vacant
STAFF
Administrative Asst. Kathy Schafer 725 Jensen Grove Dr, Suite 3, Blackfoot 83221 785-6502 (x102) nbscd@ida.net
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North Side Soil & Water Conservation District

Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
v North Side SWCD 310 West Nez Perce, Jerome 83338 324-2501 324-6483 JeromeConservation.com 3rd Monday
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair John Reed 840 Valley Road South, Hazelton 83335
Vice-Chair Rocky Hagan 4039 N 3500 E, Kimberely 84441
Treasurer Joe Davidson 610 BMK Lane, Jerome 83338
Supervisor Lonnie Lickley 433 S700 E, Jerome 83338
Supervisor Terry Edwards 141 ES50 N, Jerome 83338
STAFF
District Manager Terry Halbert 310 West Nez Perce, Jerome 83338 324-2501 (x101)| 420-5474 Terry.Halbert@id.nacdnet.net
Oneida Soil & Water Conservation District
Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
\Y Oneida SWCD 137 North 100 West, Malad 83252 766-4748 766-4738 1st Wednesday
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair John Wittman 598 Bannock, Malad 83252
Vice-Chair Ron Blaisdell 3849 West 1000 North, Malad 83252
Secretary/Treasurer Tim Keller 21044 West 10500 South, Stone 83252
Supervisor Dallan Nalder 1250 South 21000 West, Holbrook 83252
Supervisor Dave Jones 570 South Old Hwy 191, Malad 83252
Associate Lowell (Chuck) Davis 2140 West Hwy 38, Malad 83252
STAFF

Administrative Asst.

Linda Daniels

137 North 100 West, Malad 83252

766-4748 (x3)

inda.daniels@id.nacdnet.net
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Owyhee Conservation District

Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
[ Owyhee CD 250 N. Bruneau Hwy, Marsing 83639 896-4544 896-4016 2nd Thursday
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair Charles Chadez 2769 Succor Creek Rd, Homedale 83628
Vice-Chair Charles Kiester 3687 Cemetery Rd, Marsing 83639
Secretary/Treasurer Ray Mansisidor 3644 Market Rd, Homedale 83628
Supervisor John Cossel 4147 Burman Rd, Marsing 83639
Supervisor Rick Smith 5133 Robinson Rd, Marsing 83639
Supervisor Tim Volk 1545 South Side Rd, Homedale 83628
Supervisor Elmon Thompson 5095 Pershall Rd, Marsing 83639
STAFF
Administrative Asst. Gina Millard 250 N. Bruneau Hwy, Marsing 83639 896-4544 (x102)| 337-8437 gina.millard@id.nacdnet.net
Payette Soil & Water Conservation District
Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
1] Payette SWCD 501 N 16th St, Suite 102, Payette 83661 642-4402 642-4322 3rd Wednesday]
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair Jo Anne Smith 2730 Northeast 25th Ave, Payette 83661
Vice-Chair Allen Schmid 5350 Custer Road, New Plymouth 83655
Treasurer George McClelland 1905 NW 1st Ave, Fruitland 83619
Supervisor Cathy Eldred 5770 Custer Road, New Plymouth 83655
Supervisor (vacant)
STAFF
Administrative Asst. Johna Gabiola 501 N 16th St, Suite 102, Payette 83661 642-4402 x102 739-1084 Johna.Gabiola@id.nacdnet.net
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Portneuf Soil & Water Conservation District

Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
\Y Portneuf SWCD 1551 Baldy Ave, Suite 2, Pocatello 83201 237-4628 237-3412 [www.portneufswcd.wordpress.com|2nd Wednesday
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair Scott Henderson Box 3, Swan Lake 83281
Supervisor Kit Tillotson PO Box 701, Lava Hot Springs 83246
Supervisor John McNabb 6377 N. Rapid Creek Rd, Inkom 83245
Supervisor David Jackson 13098 Moonglow, Pocatello 83202
Supervisor Kevin Koester PO Box 697, Lava Hot Springs 83246
Associate Kirk Irick PO Box 373, Lava Hot Springs 83246
Associate J. Morgan Evans 26704 Back Red Rock Rd, Downey 83234
Associate Brad Kent PO Box 58, Arimo 83214
Associate John Sigler 1255 Chokecherry Dr, Pocatello 83204
Liaison (City of Poc.) Hannah Sanger
STAFF
Office Administrator Krystal Harmon 1551 Baldy Ave, Suite 2, Pocatello 83201 237-4628 (x111) portneufswcd@gmail.com
Power Soil Conservation District
Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
Y Power SCD 2769 Fairgrounds Rd, Suite A, American Falls 83211 226-5130 226-3122 2nd Tuesday
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair Ivan Permann PO Box 386, American Falls 83211
Vice-Chair Brett Leyshon 2890 Cold Creek Rd, American Falls 83211
Secretary/Treasurer Marita Poulson 2473 Shannon Dr, American Falls 83211
Supervisor James Hofmeister 3679 Rock Creek Rd, American Falls 83211
Supervisor Jeff Stewart 764 Upper Rattlesnake Rd, Arbon 83212
STAFF
Administrative Asst. Pegi Long 2769 Fairgrounds Rd, Suite A, American Falls 83211 |[226-5130 (x101) pegi.long@id.nacdnet.net
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Snake River Soil & Water Conservation District

Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
\Y) Snake River SWCD 1441 Fillmore St, Suite A, Twin Falls 83301 733-5380 734-5138 tfconservation.org 2nd Tuesday
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair Matt Nail 3968 N 3620 E, Kimberly 83341
Vice-Chair K.C. Williams 3634 N 3000 E, Twin Falls 83301
Secretary/Treasurer Dave Sommer PO Box 2311, Twin Falls 83301
Supervisor Don Norris 3552 N 3000 E, Twin Falls 83301
Supervisor Brian Olmstead 3128 E 3500 N, Twin Falls 83301
Supervisor Dave Ramseyer 2202 E 4200 N, Filer 83328
Supervisor Rob Champlin 3850 N 3300 E, Kimberly 83341
Associate Ron Jones 3717 N 2544 E, Twin Falls 83301
Associate Roy Jesser 3320 E 3200 N, Kimberly 83341
STAFF
Administrative Asst. DeeAnn Scott 1441 Fillmore St, Suite A, Twin Falls 83301 733-5380 (x123) deeannscott@cableone.net
| & E Officer Cindy Snyder 1441 Fillmore St, Suite A, Twin Falls 83301 733-5380 csnyder@northrim.net
South Bingham Soil Conservation District
Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
Vv South Bingham SCD PO Box 854, Aberdeen 83210 397-4917 397-4917 1st Wednesday
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair Chris Wride 3139 Willow, American Falls
Vice-Chair Richard Line 2269 W 800 S, Aberdeen 83210
Treasurer Sam Chandler 2038 W 800 S, Springfield 83277
Supervisor Terry Lebrecht 775 S 1400 W, Pingree 83262
Supervisor Lance Shackleford 2950 W 1500 S, Aberdeen 83210
STAFF
Administrative Asst. Marci Bradley PO Box 854, Aberdeen 83210 397-4917 southbingham@gmail.com
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Squaw Creek Soil Conservation District

Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
1 Squaw Creek SCD 1805 Hwy 16, Room #1, Emmett 83617 365-4212 365-7183 1st Tuesday
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair Randy Heffner 14 Hill Creek Rd, Horseshoe Bend 83629
Vice-Chair Daryl Morgan 8575 Sweet/Ola Hwy, Sweet 83670
Secretary Arthur Beal 9450 Hayes St, Sweet 83670
Treasurer Franklin Gatfield 5110 Montour Rd, Emmett 83617
Supervisor Mike Fry 57 Porter Creek Rd, Horseshoe Bend 83629
STAFF
Administrative Asst. Sheryl Stelling 1805 Hwy 16, Room #1, Emmett 83617 365-4212 (x3) sheryl.stelling@id.nacdnet.net
Teton Soil Conservation District
Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
VI Teton SCD 275 Old Railroad Way, Driggs 83422 354-2680 354-2683 3rd Wednesday]
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair J. Lynn Bagley 1402 West 8000 South, Victor 83455
Vice-Chair Garl R.Drake 6451 South 4500 West, Victor 83455
Secretary/Treasurer Clyde Ricks 5521 West 13000 North, Tetonia 83452
Supervisor Stacy Lerwill 3096 North 8000 West, Tetonia 83452
Supervisor Harley Hill 8615 South 5000 West, Driggs 83422
STAFF
Administrative Asst. Rachel Burnside 275 Old Railroad Way, Driggs 83422 354-2680 (x3)
District Manager Lori Ringel 275 Old Railroad Way, Driggs 83422 354-2680 (x3) 709-8365 lori.ringel@id.nacdnet.net
Fducation/Outr Coord Virginia Grosse 275 Old Railroad Way, Driggs 83422 354-2680 (x3) 351-2208 virginia.grosse@id.nacdnet.net
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Twin Falls Soil & Water Conservation District

Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
\Y) Twin Falls SWCD 1441 Fillmore St, Suite A, Twin Falls 83301 733-5380 734-5138 tfconservation.org 1st Wednesday
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair Barry Bollwinkel 519 Eastridge Dr, Kimberly 83341
Vice-Chair Doug Jones 2202 E 3000 N, Twin Falls 83301
Secretary Louise Lanting 2219 E 2200 N, Twin Falls 83301
Treasurer Lance Griff 2354 E 2900 N, Twin Falls 83301
Supervisor Larry Meyer 2074 E 3550 N, Filer 83328
Supervisor Luke Fuller 3000 E 3028 N, Twin Falls 83301
Supervisor VACANT
Associate Jim Lanting 2219 E 2200 N, Twin Falls 83301
Associate Tom Kunkel 2295 E 1900 N, Twin Falls 83301
Associate Maurice Fuller 3104 E 3100 N, Twin Falls 83301
STAFF

Administrative Asst.

Chris Simons

1441 Fillmore St., Suite A, Twin Falls 83301

733-5380 (x101)

chsimons@cableone.net

Public OQutreach

Cindy Snyder (home office)

1441 Fillmore St., Suite A, Twin Falls 83301

423-4351

csnyder@northrim.net

Vall

ey Soil & Water Conservation Distric

Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
1 Valley SWCD PO Box 580, Cascade 83611 382-3317 382-2903 1st Thursday
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair Tim Hart 301 Finn Church Lane, McCall 83638
Vice-Chair Paul Kleint PO Box 42, Donnelly 83615
Secretary/Treasurer Art Troutner 193 W Lake Fork Rd, McCall 83638
Supervisor Catrinca Them 268 Buckcamp Rd, McCall 83638
Supervisor Justin Florence 139 Heinrih Lane, McCall 83638
Associate Vicki Eld 2554 E. Roseberry Rd, McCall 83638
STAFF
District Manager Kay Coski PO Box 580, Cascade 83611 382-3317 kay.coski@id.nacdnet.net
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Weiser River Soil Conservation District

Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
[ Weiser River SCD 847 E. 9th St, Weiser 83672 549-4250 549-4229 1st Wednesday
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair Tom Sutton 2302 Old Hwy Rd, Midvale 83645 vicki.lukehart@id.nacdnet.net
Vice-Chair Rod Panike 1230 E. Park St, Weiser 83672 vicki.lukehart@id.nacdnet.net
Secretary/Treasurer Vickie Ford Turnbull PO Box 121, Cambridge 83610 vicki.lukehart@id.nacdnet.net
Supervisor Sean Patrick Maloney 1242 Indianhead Rd, Weiser 83672 vicki.lukehart@id.nacdnet.net
Supervisor Jack Holmes 1924 Cove Rd, Weiser 83672 vicki.lukehart@id.nacdnet.net
Supervisor Mike Vogel 2527 Dixie Creek Rd, Cambridge 83610
STAFF
Office Manager Vicki Lukehart 847 E. 9th St, Weiser 83672 549-4250 550-0805 vicki.lukehart@id.nacdnet.net
Technician Sharona Olsen 847 E. 9th St, Weiser 83672 549-4250 740-0367 sharona.olsen@id.nacdnet.net
West Cassia Soil & Water Conservation District
Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
\% West Cassia SWCD 1361 East 16th St, Burley 83318 678-1225 677-2070 2nd Tuesday
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair Richard Kunau 137 North Hwy 77, Declo 83323
Vice-Chair Brent Stoker 745 East 500 South, Burley 83318
Secretary/Treasurer Ken Black 352 South Hwy. 27, Burley 83318
Supervisor K Wells 2073 Poleline Raod, Oakley 83346
Supervisor Kathy Poulten 2200 South 605 West, Oakley 83346
STAFF
Administrative Asst. Megan Heward 1361 East 16th St, Burley 83318 678-1225 x100 ewcswcd@pmt.org
I&E Officer Doreen McMurray 1361 East 16th St, Burley 83318 878-5556 doreen_mcmurray@g.com
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West Side Soil & Water Conservation District

Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
\ West Side SWCD 1120 Lincoln Rd, Suite A, Idaho Falls 83401 522-0280 522-0230 1st Tuesday
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair Jim Dixon 2945 W 17 S, Idaho Falls 83402
Vice-Chair Wade Beckman 233 N. Bassett Rd, Roberts 83444
Secretary/Treasurer Gary Dixon 12017 N. River Rd, Idaho Falls 83402
Supervisor Louis Thiel 4445 W 17 S, Idhao Falls 83402
Supervisor Mark Hyndman 2977 E 200 N, Roberts 83444
Supervisor Eugene Johnson 2537 N 45 W, Idaho Falls 83402
Supervisor vacant
Associate Rick Passey 3030 N 45 W, Idaho Falls 83402 523-1596 705-0831 Seventycreek@1lwest.net
STAFF
Administrative Asst. Joyce Smith 1120 Lincoln Rd, Suite A, Idaho Falls 83401 522-6250 (x101)| 201-1946 Joyce.Smith@id.nacdnet.net
Wood River Soil & Water Conservation District
Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
\Y) Wood River SWCD 215 West F St, Shoshone 83352 886-2258 886-2370 wrswcd.org 2nd Tuesday
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair Carl Pendleton 50 W 620 N, Shoshone 83352
Vice-Chair Doug Albright 675 N 150 W, Shoshone 83352
Secretary/Treasurer Buck Ward Box 70, Richfield 83349
Supervisor Jeff Norman PO Box 66, Shoshone 83352
Supervisor Dan Durand 1360 N 1150 E, Richfield 83349
Supervisor Kerry Thompson 1243 E 1520 N, Richfield 83349
Supervisor Dan Van Meulen PO Box 407, Bellevue 83313
STAFF

Administrative Asst.

Barbara Messick (Mon/Wed/Fri only

215 West F St, Shoshone 83352

886-2258 (x101)

barbara.astle@id.nacdnet.net
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Yellowstone Soil Conservation District

Division District Name District Office Mailing Address Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
\ Yellowstone SCD 1210 S. Industrial Park Rd, St. Anthony 83445 624-3341 624-4423 1st Thursday
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair Nathan Scafe 1012 Grainville Rd, Ashton 83420
Vice-Chair Bill Bowersox PO Box 48, Ashton 83420
Secretary/Treasurer Ryan Crapo PO Box 182, Parker 83438
Supervisor Curtis Parkinson 3528 East 1100 North, Ashton 83420
Supervisor Jarren Raybold 1369 East 400 North, St. Anthony 83445
Supervisor Jordan Marsden 3715 Hwy 32, Ashton 83420
Supervisor Al Siddoway Box 316, Teton 83451
Associate Neal Hughes 2617 East 300 North, St. Anthony 83445
STAFF
Business Manager Tamra Cikaitoga 1210 S. Industrial Park Rd, St. Anthony 83445 624-3341 419-9565 fcpkrec@ida.net
1210 S. Industrial Park Rd, St. Anthony 83445 624-3341 390-6485 denisscd@ida.net

Financial Manager

Denise Dalling
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Associations & Partners

Idaho Association of Soil Conservation Districts

IASCD Mailing Adress Phone Fax Website/Blog Info. Mtg. Day
4696 W. Overland Road, Suite 232, Boise, ID 83705 344-1711 344-1177 www.iascd.org Varies
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email Division
President Kit Tillotson (Portneuf SWCD) Box 701, Lava Hot Springs 83246 776-5829 251-5829 ktillotson@lavawifi.com 5
Vice-President Billie Brown (Benewah SWCD) PO Box 293, St. Maries 83861 582-1028 billie.brown@potlatchcorp.com 1
Secretary Rick Rodgers (Balanced Rock SCD) 2805 N 700 East, Castleford 83321 537-6681 308-1149 Rodgersrick55@gmail.com 4
Treasurer Steve Becker (Nez Perce SWCD) 17603 Morscheck Rd, Genesee 83832 285-1474 301-3752 sbecker@turbonet.com 2
Director Lynn Bagley (Teton SCD) 1402 West 8000 South, Victor 83455 787-2907 313-7562 jlibagley@hotmail.com 6
Director Lynn McKee (Ada SWCD) 1887 W. Beacon Light Rd, Eagle 83616 939-6860 407-5711 gandimckee@msn.com 3
STAFF
Executive Director Bret Rumbeck 4696 W. Overland, Suite 232, Boise 83705 344-1221 209-535-5782| bretrumbeck.iascd@gmail.com
Executive Assistant Nancy Weatherstone 4696 W. Overland, Suite 232, Boise 83705 344-1711 954-3831 nancy.weatherstone@gmail.com
Idaho District Employees Association
Association Members Phone Fax Website/Blog Info.
http://idea.ncdea.org
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Division Email
President Robbie Taylor 302 Profit St, Rexburg 83440 356-5701 x101 6 robbie.taylor@id.nacdnet.net
Vice-President Chris Simons (Twin/Balanced Rock) 1441 Fillmore St, Suite A, Twin Falls 83301 734-5138 (x101) 4 chsimons@cableone.net
Secretary Sherry Klaus (Benewah) PO Box 488, Plummer 83851 686-1699 (x101) 1 sherry.klaus@id.nacdnet.net
Treasurer Pegi Long (Power) 2769 Fairgrounds Rd, Ste. A, American Falls 83211 [785-6505 (x101) 5 pegi.long@id.nacdnet.net
Director Diane Miller (Ada) 132 SW 5th Ave, Suite 102, Meridian 83642 888-1890 (x101) 3 diane.miller@id.nacdnet.net
Director Cathy Bolin (Clearwater) 12730 Hwy 12, Ste. C, Orofino 83544 476-5313 (x110) 2 Clearwater.swcd@gmail.com
Director-at-Large Joyce Smith (East/West Side) 1120 Lincoln Rd, Ste. A, Idaho Falls 83401 522-6250 (x101) 6 Joyce.Smith@id.nacdnet.net
Idaho Association of Soil Conservation Districts - Auxiliary
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email Division
President Wendy Andrews 85 Lake View Dr, Carey 83320 823-4702 ansfwendy10@yahoo.com 4
Vice-President LaRae Bagley 1402 West 8000 South, Victor 83455 709-7386 6
Secretary/Treasurer Lisa Hawley 1052 Lewis Rd, Mosocw 83843 882-1290 2
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ldaho Soil & Water Conservation Commission

Administrative Office Staff Phone Fax Website/Blog Info.
332-1790 332-1799 www.swc.idaho.gov
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email Location
Administrator Teri Murrison 650 West State St, Rm #145, Boise 83702 332-1790 258-4752 teri.murrison@swc.idaho.gov Boise
Administrative Asst. Jan Webster 650 West State St, Rm #145, Boise 83702 332-1790 jan.webster@swec.idaho.gov Boise
Admin. Asst/PartTime Pam Johansen 650 West State St, Rm #145, Boise 83702 332-1790 pamela.johansen@swc.idaho.gov Bosie
Loan Officer Terry Hoebelheinrich 650 West State St, Rm #145, Boise 83702 332-1790 terry.hoebelheinrich@swc.idaho.gov Boise
Loan Asst. Cheryl Wilson 650 West State St, Rm #145, Boise 83702 332-1790 cheryl.wilson@swc.idaho.gov Boise
Commission Members
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email
Chair Richard Bronson PO Box 61, Payette 83661 452-4561 739-2169 rlb@srvinet.com
Vice-Chair David Radford 4595 E. Bailey Ln, Idaho Falls 83406 529-1350 (x1360] 524-0405 dradford@co.bonneville.id.us
Secretary Roger Stutzman 1902 East 4100 North, Buhl 83316 543-6824 539-6824 mrstutz@filertel.com
Commissioner H. Norman Wright 1105 Falls Ave., American Falls 83211 226-5329 221-5329 hnkwright@msn.com
Commissioner Gerry Trebesch 3185 Summerset Ave, Boise 83709 362-3203 850-5950 geraldtrebesch@yahoo.com
Commission Field Staff
Title Name Mailing Address Phone Cell Email Field Office
WQ Coordinator Carolyn Firth 1361 E. 16th St, Burley 83318 678-1225 (x110)| 670-3088 carolyn.firth@swc.idaho.gov Burley
WQ Res. Conserv Mark Hogen 7830 Meadowlark Way, #C1, Coeur d'Alene 83815 |762-4939 (x111)| 699-2557 mark.hogen@swc.idaho.gov Coeur d'Alene
Staff Engineer Allan Johnson 390 E. Hooper Ave, Soda Springs 83276 547-4396 (x102)| 221-7243 allan.johnson@swc.idaho.gov Soda Springs
Lead Engineer Bill Lillibridge 27880 Chambers Rd, Culdesac 83524 791-5039 bill.lillibridge @swc.idaho.gov Lewiston
WQ Res. Conserv Karie Pappani 650 West State St, Rm #145, Boise 83702 332-1790 658-4529 karie.pappani@swc.idaho.gov Boise
State CREP Coord. Chuck Pentzer 310 W. Nez Perce Ave, Jerome 83338 324-2501 (x114)| 420-8455 chuck.pentzer@swc.idaho.gov Jerome
WQ Res. Conserv Brian Reed 1120 Lincoln Rd, #A, Idaho Falls 83401 522-6250 (x110) brian.reed@swc.idaho.gov Idaho Falls
WQ Res. Conserv Eileen Rowan 12730 Hwy 12 #C, Orofino 83544 476-4612 (x107)] 827-0180 eileen.rowan@swc.idaho.gov Orofino
WQ Res. Conserv Steven Smith 98 East 800 North #3, Preston 83263 852-0562 339-0855 steven.smith@swc.idaho.gov Preston
WQ Res. Conserv Delwyne Trefz 250 N Bruneau Hwy, Marsing 83639 896-4544 (x111)] 989-0707 delwyne.trefz@swec.idaho.gov Marsing
WQ Res. Conserv Rob Sharpnack 25 West F St, Shoshone 83352 886-2258 (x102)| 961-1453 rob.sharpnack@swc.idaho.gov Shoshone
WQ Res. Conserv Jason Miller 250 N. Bruneau Hwy, Marsing 83639 896-4544 (x109)| 871-0542 jason.miller@swc.idaho.gov Marsing
WQ Res. Conserv Loretta Strickland 1805 Hwy 16, Suite 3, Emmett 83617 365-4212 (x104)| 365-8243 loretta.strickland@swc.idaho.gov Emmett
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USDA - Natural Resources Conservation Service

Phone Fax Website/Blog Info.
Idaho NRCS State Office Staff (see website for complete employee directory) 378-5700 378-5735 www.id.nrcs.usda.gov

Title Name Mailing Address Phone Extension Email Location

State Conservationist Jeff Burwell 9173 West Barnes Dr., Suite C, Boise 83709 378-5701 jeffery.burwell@id.usda.gov Boise

Asst. to St. Conserv. Pam Dugan 9173 West Barnes Dr., Suite C, Boise 83709 378-5705 pamela.dugan@id.usda.gov Boise

Asst. SC -Programs Clint Evans 9173 West Barnes Dr., Suite C, Boise 83709 378-5703 clinton.evans@id.usda.gov Boise

h\sst. SC - Technical Re Eugene Schock 9173 West Barnes Dr., Suite C, Boise 83709 378-5720 eugene.schock@id.usda.gov Boise

Asst.SC - Magement Hal Swenson (acting) 9173 West Barnes Dr., Suite C, Boise 83709 378-5728 hal.swenson@id.usda.gov Boise
Asst. SC - Oper. West| Bob Tribelhorn (Divisions 1, 2 & 3) 220 East 5th St, Room 229, Moscow 83843 882-4960 110 bob.tribelhorn@id.usda.gov Moscow
Asst. SC - Oper. East | Dave Schmidt (Division 4, 5 & 6) 1551 Baldy Ave, Suite 2, Pocatello 83201 237-4628 115 david.schmidt@id.usda.gov Pocatello

Public Affairs Spec. Alexis Collins 9173 West Barnes Dr., Suite C, Boise 83709 685-6978 alexis.collins@id.usda.gov Boise

State Cons. Engineer (vacant) 9173 West Barnes Dr., Suite C, Boise 83709 378-5727 Boise

State Soil Scientist Hal Swenson 9173 West Barnes Dr., Suite C, Boise 83709 378-5728 hal.swenson@id.usda.gov Boise
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Conservation Agency/Organization Websites

Name

Website

Phone Number Other

American Farm Bureau Federation

www.fb.org

See Website for Contact Information

Conservation Technical Information Center

www.ctic.purdue.edu

765-494-9555

Farm Services Agency

www.fsa.usda.gov

208-378-5650 (Id State Office)

Idaho Association of Soil Conservation Districts

http://iascd.org

208-888-1890

Idaho Department of Agriculture

www.agri.idaho.gov

208-332-8500

Idaho District Employees Association

http://idea.ncdea.org

See Website for Contact Information

Idaho Farm Bureau

www.idaho.fb.org

See Website for Contact Information

Idaho - Natural Resources Conservation Service www.id.nrcs.usda.gov 208-378-5700 See NRCS Website for Personnel Directory
Idaho Soil & Water Conservation Commission www.scc.idaho.gov 208-332-1790
National Association of Conservation Districts www.nacdnet.org 202-547-6223 See Website for Poster/Speech Contest Infor.

National Association of State Conservation Agencies

http://nascanet.org

703-399-5594

National Conservation District Employee Association

http://ncdea.org

202-547-6223 (x230)

National Envirothon (Canon)

www.envirothon.org

800-825-5547 See Website for Current Progam Issue

National Watershed Coalition

www.watershedcoalition.org

See Website for Contact Information

Resource and Development Councils

www.rcdnet.org

(National Association) See Website for Contact Information

State of Idaho

www.state.id.us

208-332-0102

US Bureau of Land Management

www.blm.gov

See Website for Contact Information

US Bureau of Reclamation

www.usbr.gov

See Website for Contact Information

US Fish & Wildlife Service

www.fws.gov

See Website for Contact Information

US Forest Service

www.fs.fed.us

See Website for Contact Information

USDA - Natural Resources Conservation Service

www.nrcs.usda.gov

See Website for Contact Information

USDA - Rural Development

www.rurdev.usda.gov

208-378-5603 (Id State Office)
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